
County of Solano
Contract Review Worksheet

Contract Number:
(Dept., Division, FY, #)

Authority:

Dept Head Execute

CAO Execute

BOS Approval Required

NOTE: Please review all instructions on the back of this worksheet before you begin processing.

1. Department/Division: 2. Date:

3. Contract Administrator: 4. Phone Ext:

5. Contract Attributes:    Original    Bid/RFP Required? YES     NO   

   Expenditure    Revenue
  Sole Source Contract?      Bid/RFP No:

   Intergovernmental
   Personal/Professional Svcs 
   Purchase of Goods
   Lease
   Construction
   Other

   YES      NO 
Date   

Please attach copy of Bid/RFP or justification.

  Amendment/Change Order
Amendment/Change Order Number

Contract No:  

Date:      

Please attach copies of original/amendments

6. Description of Contract: Name of Contractor:

EIN     SSN   

9.
Is Contractor a California Public Pension Plan Retiree? YES   NO
If yes: Name of Public Pension Plan:  Date of Retirement:

10.

Does Contractor have a personal relationship in a direct line of supervision in your Department?            YES      NO
If yes, please describe relationship:     

Does Contractor have a personal relationship with someone in another Department?       YES        NO
If yes, please provide Department and describe relationship:  

11. Has County contracted with Contractor previously during this fiscal year?    YES    NO

Please list County department if other than the department listed on number 1 above.

12. Effective Date:
Original Contract:     
This amendment:     

13.
Termination Date:
By this amendment:

14. Contract Budget: 15. Payment Terms: 16. Source of Funds:

Original Contract Amount: $
   Prepaid
   Arrears 

   Monthly

Quarterly
   Progress
   Other

   Fed/State Grant
   Fed/State Funding
   CountyTotal of Previous 

Amendments:
$

Current Amendment: $    Fixed
   Actual
   Estimate

Specify:________________

_ Fed Catalog No:    

Total Amount of Contract $ State Legislation:

17. Fund:
Budget 
Unit:

Sub-object: 18. Current Appropriation Sufficient? YES  NO

19. Proposed Board of Supervisors Agenda Date, if required.  Please attach agenda summary and ATR request.

20. Remarks

County Counsel

HR Analyst (for Contract Employees) or 
Risk M g m (for insurance changes) 

21. Signature Route:

epartment Contract Administrator

CAO Analyst

Rev 202    

Sandy Hinds (May 27, 2025 12:16 PDT)

Timothy Flanagan (May 27, 2025 14:07 PDT)

William Emlen (Jun 12, 2025 13:14 PDT)

https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA-VzlT6BTRFtMOlCjqICCNPSuiAC0Acds
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA-VzlT6BTRFtMOlCjqICCNPSuiAC0Acds
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA-VzlT6BTRFtMOlCjqICCNPSuiAC0Acds
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA-VzlT6BTRFtMOlCjqICCNPSuiAC0Acds
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA-VzlT6BTRFtMOlCjqICCNPSuiAC0Acds
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Microsoft Enterprise Services Work Order 
Work Order Number 

(Microsoft Affiliate to complete) 
GVS12507-1021853-1021853 

 

 

 

Customer 

Name of Customer (please print) 

County Of Solano 

Signature 
 
    
Name of person signing (please print) 
 
  

Title of person signing (please print) 
 
  

Signature date 
 
  

Name of Customer or its Affiliate that executed the Agreement (if different from 
Customer above) 
 

 

Bill Emlen

County Administrator

William Emlen (Jun 12, 2025 13:14 PDT)

06/12/2025

https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA-VzlT6BTRFtMOlCjqICCNPSuiAC0Acds
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Microsoft Affiliate 

Name 
 
Microsoft Corporation 

Signature 
  
   
Name of person signing (please print) 
 
  

Title of person signing (please print) 
 
  

Signature date (effective date) 
 
  

 

 
Does Customer issue or require a Customer purchase order for the payment of Microsoft Services? 
[       ] Yes or [      ] No 
)Radio_es_:signer1}} {{#No=(N)Radio_es_:signer1}} 

If 
order(s) be submitted to Microsoft for payment of the Microsoft Services Fees listed 
herein.  
purchase order reference. 

If no purchase order is required, Customer must complete "Customer invoice information" below 
and ensure it is accurate or revised in a timely manner.  

Work Order; and (b) Microsoft 
invoicing Customer. 

  

Steve Damm

Digital Support Specialist

Steve Damm (May 27, 2025 12:56 PDT)
Steve Damm

05/27/2025

https://microsoft.na4.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA-VzlT6BTRFtMOlCjqICCNPSuiAC0Acds
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Customer invoice information 

Name of Customer 

County Of Solano  

Contact Name (Receives invoices under this Work Order) 
 

Alma Rodriguez  
Street Address 
 

675 Texas St Ste 3700  

Contact E-Mail Address 
 

DoITPayables@solanocounty.com  
City 
 

Fairfield  

State/Province 
 

California  

Phone 
 

707-784-7899  
Country 
 

United States  

Postal Code 
 

94533-6338  

Fax 
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30  

 

Services Summary Billing Date  
(M/d/yyyy) 

Fee USD  

Unified Enterprise Support - 2025-26 7/1/2025 174,869.55 

Unified Proactive Services Add on | Unified 
Proactive Svcs Enterprise Security - 2025-26 

7/1/2025 37,959.90 

Subtotal 212,829.45 

Flex Allowance (37,944.30) 

Total Fees (excluding taxes) $ 174,885.15 

 

Billing Schedule  Billing Date 
(M/d/yyyy) 

Fee USD 

Payment 7/1/2025 174,885.15 

Total Fees (excluding taxes) $ 174,885.15 
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Name of Customer Support Service Administrator 

 
Sandy Hinds   

Street Address  

 
675 Texas Street, Ste 3700 

Contact E-Mail Address  

 
SHinds@SolanoCounty.com   

City  
 
FAIRFIELD   

State/Province  

 
CA 

Phone  
 
707-784-3027  

Country  

 
United States 

Postal Code  

 
94533  

Fax  
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Microsoft Contact Name  

 
Steve Damm    

Phone  

 
    

Contact E-Mail Address  

 
stevedamm@microsoft.com   
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Customer Name Licensing Program Licensing Enrollment/Agreement 
Number/Billing Account ID 

COUNTY OF SOLANO Select Plus 7756479 

COUNTY OF SOLANO-
7723269-AZURE 
COMMERCIAL 

Enterprise 6 7781427 

COUNTY OF SOLANO Enterprise 6 7723269 

COUNTY OF SOLANO Select Plus 8061055 

 



DOIT-1871-06-2025-MICROSOFT-UNIFIED
 SUPPORT SERVICES
Final Audit Report 2025-06-12

Created: 2025-05-27

By: Kayta Scott (KRScott@SolanoCounty.gov)

Status: Signed

Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAA-VzlT6BTRFtMOlCjqICCNPSuiAC0Acds

"DOIT-1871-06-2025-MICROSOFT-UNIFIED SUPPORT SERVI
CES" History

Document created by Kayta Scott (KRScott@SolanoCounty.gov)
2025-05-27 - 6:31:51 PM GMT

Document emailed to Sean Grover (smgrover@solanocounty.gov) for approval
2025-05-27 - 6:37:47 PM GMT

Email viewed by Sean Grover (smgrover@solanocounty.gov)
2025-05-27 - 7:09:01 PM GMT

Document approved by Sean Grover (smgrover@solanocounty.gov)
Approval Date: 2025-05-27 - 7:09:11 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Document emailed to Sandy Hinds (SHinds@solanocounty.gov) for signature
2025-05-27 - 7:09:14 PM GMT

Email viewed by Sandy Hinds (SHinds@solanocounty.gov)
2025-05-27 - 7:09:25 PM GMT

Document e-signed by Sandy Hinds (SHinds@solanocounty.gov)
Signature Date: 2025-05-27 - 7:16:07 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Document emailed to Steve Damm (stevedamm@microsoft.com) for signature
2025-05-27 - 7:16:13 PM GMT

Email viewed by Steve Damm (stevedamm@microsoft.com)
2025-05-27 - 7:23:01 PM GMT

Document e-signed by Steve Damm (stevedamm@microsoft.com)
Signature Date: 2025-05-27 - 7:56:00 PM GMT - Time Source: server



Document emailed to Timothy Flanagan (TPFlanagan@SolanoCounty.gov) for signature
2025-05-27 - 7:56:03 PM GMT

Email viewed by Timothy Flanagan (TPFlanagan@SolanoCounty.gov)
2025-05-27 - 9:06:48 PM GMT

Document e-signed by Timothy Flanagan (TPFlanagan@SolanoCounty.gov)
Signature Date: 2025-05-27 - 9:07:01 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Document emailed to Megan Callaway (mjcallaway@solanocounty.gov) for signature
2025-05-27 - 9:07:03 PM GMT

Email viewed by Megan Callaway (mjcallaway@solanocounty.gov)
2025-05-27 - 9:07:26 PM GMT

Document e-signed by Megan Callaway (mjcallaway@solanocounty.gov)
Signature Date: 2025-05-27 - 9:07:37 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Document emailed to Megan Richards (merichards@solanocounty.gov) for signature
2025-05-27 - 9:07:40 PM GMT

Email viewed by Megan Richards (merichards@solanocounty.gov)
2025-05-27 - 9:08:03 PM GMT

Document e-signed by Megan Richards (merichards@solanocounty.gov)
Signature Date: 2025-06-03 - 5:39:56 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Document emailed to Alicia Draves (AMDraves@SolanoCounty.gov) for approval
2025-06-03 - 5:39:59 PM GMT

Email viewed by Alicia Draves (AMDraves@SolanoCounty.gov)
2025-06-04 - 7:08:57 AM GMT

Document approved by Alicia Draves (AMDraves@SolanoCounty.gov)
Approval Date: 2025-06-12 - 5:29:41 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Document emailed to William Emlen (WFEmlen@SolanoCounty.gov) for signature
2025-06-12 - 5:29:44 PM GMT

Email viewed by William Emlen (WFEmlen@SolanoCounty.gov)
2025-06-12 - 5:29:55 PM GMT

Document e-signed by William Emlen (WFEmlen@SolanoCounty.gov)
Signature Date: 2025-06-12 - 8:14:51 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Agreement completed.
2025-06-12 - 8:14:51 PM GMT
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